

Minutes of the Meeting of the Departmental Committee in Library and Information Science Scheduled on 18.07.2017

Members Present:

1. P K Jana
2. S Sett ~~Sett~~
3. D S Rath ~~D S Rath~~ Durgabaran Rath 18/7/17
4. N Bhattacharya Sahu ~~N B Sahu~~ 18-7-17
5. S Mallik ~~S Mallik~~ 18/7/17
6. B Dutta ~~B Dutta~~ B. Dutta 18-7-17

1. Proceedings of the meeting of the Departmental Committee held on 14.02.2017 were read and confirmed.

2. A detailed discussion was held to finalize the financial aspects of the Post Seminar with the ~~state~~ Finance office of the University.

3. Faculty members present at the meeting expressed their concern about the absenteeism of the newly joined students and research scholars.

4. The meeting ended with thanks to the chair.

Confirmed
Durgabaran Rath
18/7/17

Durgabaran Rath 18/7/17

Blisul